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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Gas Migration Simulation

Team,

We plan to perform the Helium gas migration path simulation test at 0900 on Friday March 21st.

Tomorrow, March 19th, I will have the road plates temporarily removed to perform a pre-job walkdown, 
prepare the site, and install the fixture used to insert the Helium.

Please let me know if you have any concerns or questions.

Steve

engineering & Improvement
'acific Gas & Electric Company

C: 805.440.1431 j Steven .Pratt/?/pge.com
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